
Exhibit 73 

10-04330-lgb    Doc 331-75    Filed 06/24/25    Entered 06/24/25 22:30:48    Exhibit 73 
Pg 1 of 4



From: Timothee Henry 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 10:56 AM 
To: 'Craig Philip' 
Subject: RE: Lunch 

Yes, Jerome our CIO always refused to invest in Madoff. He always believed there were too many risks involved. But the 
side-effect is a disastrous image of the hedge fund industry in general, and it might trigger a new wave of redemption 
from shareholders who have reinforced reasons to disbelieve in this industry... 

Anyway, let's resolve one issue after the other and for the present, we are happy not to be in Madoff. 

Best regards, 
Tim 

Timothee Henry 
Chief Operating Officer 

PA T J 100 rue du Rhone T +41 22 716 00 60 

Vi CH - 1204 Geneva F + 41 22 716 00 61 
S w i t z e r l a n d partnersadvisers.com 

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, destroyed, delayed in transmission, 
incomplete, or may contain viruses. Partners Advisers S.A., therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which 
may arise as a results of this e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. This message is provided for informational 
purposes and should not be construed as a solicitation or an offer to buy or sell any securities or related financial instruments. This message contains confidential 
information or information belonging to Partners Advisers S.A. and is intended only for the named individual. If you are not the named addressee, you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this message in error and delete this e-message 
from you system. 

From: Craig Philip [mailto:Philip.Craig@ie.fortis.com] 
Sent: mardi, 16. decembre 2008 10:28 
To: Timothee Henry 
Subject: RE: Lunch 

Thanks Tim 
Understand completely. Let's catch up in the New Year. 

We are going back to Ireland on Sunday for 2 weeks. 

By the way, It was good to see that you had no exposure to Madoff. I hope this helps with your marketing. I saw another 
letter from another client sending out the same message. 

Wishing you and your family a very happy Christmas and a healthy and prosperous New Year. I think we all need a break 
from 2008... 

Speak soon. 
Philip 

From: Timothee Henry [mailto:henry@partnersadvisers.com] 
Sent: 16 December 2008 09:23 
To: Craig Philip 
Subject: RE: Lunch 

Hi Philip, 
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Thank you for the invitation. It is a bit difficult for me to go out for lunch these days. The current situation is quite 
demanding... Would you mind if we postpone it to January? 

When do you go back to Ireland? Have a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year. Say hi to Kirsten and the whole family. 

Best regards, 
Tim 

Timothee Henry 
Chief Operating Officer 

PA T 100 rue du Rhone T +41 22 716 00 60 
CH 1204 Geneva F +41 22 716 00 61 

° Switzerland partnersadvisers.com 

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
Sent: mardi, 16. decembre 2008 09:24 
To: Timothee Henry 
Subject: Lunch 

Hi Tim 
Have you time this week for a quick xmas lunch or glass of wine after work? I'm free for lunch today or Thursday? 
Thanks 
Philip 

Kind regards 

Philip Craig 
Regional Director - Europe 
Sales & Relationship Management 

Fortis Prime Fund Solutions Suisse Sanl 

Boulevard des Philosophes 20 
CH -1211 Geneva 4 

Tel: +4158 322 0693 
Fax: +41 58 322 0692 
Mob: +41 79 374 0496 

philip.craig@ie.fortis.com 

This e-mail is sent for the sole attention of the identified addressee 

and its contents are provided for information purposes only. 

Fortis Bank makes no warranty or representation as to the accuracy and completeness of any information and does not assume whatever commitment 
hereby. Legally binding obligation can only arise for, or be entered into on behalf of, Fortis Bank by means of a written instrument, signed by two duly 
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authorised representatives of Fortis Bank. Fortis Bank excludes any liability whatsoever for any direct or consequential loss arising from the use, or 
reliance on, this e-mail or its contents. 
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